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NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the 11™ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Shareholders of SAKAR
HEALTHCARE LIMITED will be held as under:

Day : Wednesday
Date  : 30" September, 2015
Time : 12.00 noon

Place : Atthe Registered Office of the Company at:
Block No. 10-13,
Near N. M. Desai Petrol Pump,
Sarkhej- Bavla Road,
Village: Changodar,
District: Ahmedabad -382 213

to transact the following business:
ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year ended 31*
March, 2015, the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.

2. Toappointa Director in place of Ms. Rita S. Shah (DIN —01515340), who retires by rotation in terms of
Section 152(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and, being eligible, offers herself for re-appointment.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

3. To consider and if thought fit to pass with or without modification(s) the following resolution as an
Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 and other applicable provisions, if any, of
the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules framed thereunder, as amended from time to time, M/s. A. L.
Thakkar & Co., Chartered Accountants, Ahmedabad (Firm Registration No. 120116W), be and is hereby
re-appointed as Auditors of the Company to hold office from the conclusion of this 11th Annual General
Meeting (AGM) till the conclusion of the 16th AGM of the Company to be held in the year 2020 (subject
to ratification of their appointment at every AGM), at such remuneration as shall be fixed by the Board
of Directors of the Company.”

Registered Office By Order of the Board,

Block No. 10-13, ™
Near N. M. Desai Petrol Pump, /-fj a‘ub)j Z
Sarkhej- Bavla Road, )

Village: Changodar, Sanjay S. Shah

District: Ahmedabad -382 213. Managing Director

Date: 23" August, 2015



NOTE:

1. AMEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO
APPOINT PROXY OR PROXIES TO ATTEND AND, TO VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND
SUCH PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. A PERSON CAN ACT AS
PROXY ON BEHALF OF MEMBERS NOT EXCEEDING 50 (FIFTY) AND HOLDING IN THE
AGGREGATE NOT MORE THAN 10% OF THE TOTAL SHARE CAPITAL OF THE
COMPANY CARRYING VOTING RIGHTS. A MEMBER HOLDING MORE THAN 10% OF
THE TOTAL SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY CARRYING VOTING RIGHTS MAY
APPOINT A SINGLE PERSON AS PROXY AND SUCH PERSON SHALL NOT ACT AS A
PROXY FOR ANY OTHER SHAREHOLDER.

The instrument of Proxy in order to be effective, must be deposited at the Registered Office of the
Company, duly completed and signed, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the
meeting. A Proxy form is sent herewith. Proxy form submitted on behalf of the Companies,
Societies, etc. must be supported by an appropriate resolution / authority, as applicable.



SAKAR HEALTHCARE LIMITED
DIRECTORS’ REPORT
The Members,
Sakar Healthcare Limited,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 11™ ANNUAL REPORT together with the Audited
Financial Statements for the Financial Year 2014-15 ended 31* March, 2015.

1. FINANCIAL RESULTS AND OPERATIONS:

(Rs. In lacs)

Particulars 2014-15 2013-14
Sales and other Income 3505.27 2971.03
Profit before Interest and Depreciation 791.36 786.79
Less: Interest 298.53 374.58
Profit before Depreciation 492.83 412.21
Less: Depreciation 249.63 211.90
Profit before Taxation 243.20 200.31
Provision for Taxation -  Current 51.00 41.60

- Deferred 176.65 42.18
Profit for the year 186.71 116.53
Opening Balance of Profit and Loss Account 549.73 433.20
Balance carried to Balance Sheet 736.44 549.73

There are no material changes and commitment affecting the financial position of the Company which have
occurred between 1% April, 2015 and date of this report.

During the year under review, the Company achieved turnover of Rs. 3505.27 lacs compared to Rs. 2971.03
lacs during 2013-14. The Company earned profit before interest, depreciation and tax of 791.36 lacs during
2014-15 compared to Rs. 786.79 lacs during 2013-14. After providing for interest, depreciation and taxes,
the net profit for the year under review stood at Rs. 186.71 lacs as compared to Rs. 116.53 lacs during
2013-14.

2. DIVIDEND:

With view to conserve the financial resources for the future requirement of the Company, the Board of
Directors has not recommended any dividend for the year.

3. NEW PROJECTS & FUTURE PLANS:

The Company proposes to set up a new Lyophilization facility to manufacture Lyophilized Products
(Injectable) in existing unit at Changodar, Ahmedabad, Gujarat having an aggregate capacity of 22,000 vials
per day, which will enhance our existing product portfolio. Lyophilisation process ensures longer shelf life
and extended stability of the products. Our Company believes that this manufacturing facility will help to
increase our revenue and profit margins significantly, since the products manufactured through this process
of freeze drying are used in treating critical care illness.

Freeze drying (Lyophilisation) is a process of removing moisture from the frozen state of products using
process of sublimation to enhance stability and shelf life. Vials are filled with liquid solution and loaded into
the Lyophiliser using automatic loading system under class — 100 environment which is protected by open
RABS. Lyophiliser is loaded shelf by shelf. Once loading is completed, automatic freeze drying cycle starts.
After completion of freeze drying, half stoppered vials are fully stoppered and they are unloaded from the
machine, using automatic unloading system connected to cap sealing machine protected by open RABS.

Lyophiliser is equipped with automatic CIP (Clean in Place) and SIP (Sterlisation in Place) arrangement.
Integrity of this machine is checked using automatic cycle.



4. PROPOSED INTIAL PUBLIC OFFER (IPO) ON NSE-SME EXCHANGE (EMERGE):

In view of the projects envisaged as shown in paragraph 3 above, the Directors have felt it prudent to raise
funds to finance the project through the Proposed Initial Public Offer of Equity Shares on National Stock
Exchange of India SME Exchange (Emerge)platform up to an amount not exceeding Rs. 15.00 Crores
(approximately) inclusive of premium, if any, on the terms and conditions like entitlement ratio, quantum of
shares, offer price etc. as may be determined in consultation with the Lead Manager / Legal Advisor to the
Proposed Initial Public Offer and such other authorities and agencies as may be required to be consulted by
the Company.

The Company obtained Shareholders’ approval for issue of Securities by way of an Initial Public Offer on
National Stock Exchange of India SME Exchange (Emerge) platform in the Extraordinary General Meeting
held on 4" April, 2015.

In pursuance of above issue, Company has entered into agreements with various authorities like Lead
Advisor, Co-Ordinator Cum Facilitator, Merchant Bankers, Depository Participants and Registrar And
Share Transfer Agents etc.

The Company is in process of Finalising Draft Prospectus for issue of Securities and filing the same with
various authorities like National Stock Exchange of India — SME Exchange (Emerge), Registrar of
Companies, Gujarat.

5. INCREASE IN AUTHORISED SHARE CAPITAL:

The Authorised Share Capital of the Company has been increased from Rs. 8 Crores to Rs. 12 crores
divided into 1,20,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each in the Extraordinary General Meeting held on 25"
February, 2015.

6. SHIFTING OF REGISTERED OFFICE TO PLOT NO. 10/13, SARKHEJ -BAVLA ROAD,NR.
M. N. DESAI PETROL PUMP, VILLAGE - CHANGODAR, AHMEDABAD - 382 213:

The Registered Office of the Company was shifted from 406, Silver Oaks Commercial Complex, Opp. Arun
Society, Paldi, Ahmedabad — 380 007 to Plot no. 10 / 13, Sarkhej — Bavla road, Nr. M. N. Desai Petrol
Pump, Village — Changodar, Ahmedabad — 382 213 w.e.f. 1 March, 2015 each in the Extraordinary
General Meeting held on 25™ February, 2015.

7. CONVERSION OF COMPANY FROM PRIVATE LIMITED COMPANY TO PUBLIC LIMITED
COMPANY::

The Company has been converted in to Public Limited Company to widen its business in the Extraordinary
General Meeting held on 9" March, 2015. Consequent to conversion the name of Company is now ‘Sakar
Healthcare Limited’. The Company received a fresh certificate of incorporation dated 27" March, 2015
consequent to Conversion in to Public Limited Company. The Corporate Identity No. Of the Company is
now U24231GJ2004PLC043861.

8. ALTERATION OF OBJECT CLAUSE:

The Shareholders, in the Extra Ordinary General Meeting held on 9" March, 2015 has approved the
alteration in the object (clause I11 A) of the Memorandum of Association by inserting as clause 111[A](2) and
(3) after the existing clause I11I[A](1) and deleting Other Object Clause (i.e. Clause 111C) in the Objects of
the Company (Clause I11) after complying with all the necessary provisions of Section 13 of the Companies
Act, 2013.

9. ADOPTION OF NEW SET OF ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION CONSEQUENT TO
CONVERSION INTO PUBLIC LIMITED COMPANY:

The Shareholders, in the Extra Ordinary General Meeting held on 9" March, 2015 has adopted and
approved the new set of Articles of Association of the Company by replacing the existing Articles of



Association of the Company consequent to Conversion into Public Limited Company and also to make it in
line with the new Companies Act, 2013.

10. DEMATERIALISATION OF EQUITY SHARES:

Shareholders have an option to dematerialise their shares with either of the depositories viz NSDL and
CDSL. The ISIN No. Allotted is INE732S01012.

11. DIRECTORS:

11.1 One of your Directors viz. Ms. Rita S. Shah retires by rotation in terms of the Articles of Association
of the Company. However, being eligible offers herself for reappointment.

11.2 Mr. Sanjay S. Shah has been reappointed as Managing Director of the Company for a period of 5 years
from 1% February, 2015 to 31% January, 2020.

11.3 Ms. Rita S. Shah has been reappointed as Executive Director of the Company for a period of 5 years
from 1% February, 2015 to 31% January, 2020.

11.4 Mr. Aarsh S. Shah has been reappointed as Joint Managing Director of the Company for a period of 5
years from 1% February, 2015 to 31% January, 2020.

11.5 Mr. Prashant Srivastav has been appointed as Independent Director of the Company w.e.f. 1st April,
2015.

11.6 Mr. Shailesh Patel has been appointed as Independent Director of the Company w.e.f. 1st April, 2015.

11.7 Mr. Aniruddha Rathod has been appointed as Independent Director of the Company w.e.f. 1st April,
2015.

11.8 The Board of Directors duly met 5 times during the financial year under review.
11.9 DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:
Pursuant to the requirement of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, it is hereby confirmed:

Q) that in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been
followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

(i) that the Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent, so as to give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Company at 31* March, 2015 being end of the financial year
2014-15 and of the profit of the Company for the year;

(i) that the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(iv) that the Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis.

(V) the Directors, had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that
such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively.

(vi) the Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.



12. MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION:

Sr. | Name of the | Remuneration % Parameters | Median of | Ratio | Commiss
No. | Director & | for the year | increase Employees ion
Designation 2014-15 over last Remunerati received
year on from
Holding/
Subsidiar
y
1 Sanjay S. Shah 1050000 2.94 138000 7.6
Managing times -
Director .
2 | RitaS. Shah 500000 | 4.17|  Higher 138000 | 3.62
Executive respons!bmt times -
. y and time
Director involvement
3 Aarsh S. Shah 500000 - 138000 | 3.62
Joint Managing times -
Director

The Board of Directors has framed a Remuneration Policy that assures the level and composition of
remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and motivate Directors, Key Managerial
Personnel and Senior Management to enhance the quality required to run the Company successfully. The
Relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate performance benchmarks. All
the Board Members and Senior Management personnel have affirmed time to time implementation of the
said Remuneration policy.

13. NET WORTH OF THE COMPANY:

The Net worth as on 31st March, 2015 is Rs. 1696.44 Lacs compared to Rs. 1597.73 Lacs as on 31st March,
2014.

14. KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

14.1 % INCREASE IN REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KMP:

Sr.No. | Name of the Director & KMP Designation Percentage Increase
(If any)

1. Sanjay S. Shah Managing Director 2.94

2. Ritaben S. Shah Executive Director 4.17

3. Aarsh S. Shah Joint Managing Director -

4. Jhony G. Kudill CFO N.A.

5. Kinjal K. Sheth Company Secretary N.A.

14.2 COMPARISON BETWEEN REMUNERATION OF KMP & PERFORMANCE OF THE
COMPANY:

As per the Remuneration Policy and based on the Recommendation of Nomination & Remuneration
Committee the Relationship of remuneration to KMP & performance of Company is clear and meets
appropriate performance benchmarks.

15. PERSONNEL AND H.R. D.:

15.1 INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS:

The industrial relations continued to remain cordial and peaceful and your Company continued to give ever
increasing importance to training at all levels and other aspects of H. R. D.



The number of Employees of the Company are 241.The relationship between average increase in
remuneration and Company’s performance is as per the appropriate performance benchmarks and reflects
short and long term performance objectives appropriate to the working of the Company and its goals.

15.2 PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

There is no Employee drawing remuneration requiring disclosure under Rule 5(2) of Companies
Appointment & Remuneration of Managerial personnel) Rules, 2014.

16. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES, INVESTMENT & SECURITIES PROVIDED:

Details of Loans, Guarantees and Investments covered under the provisions of Section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 respectively are given in the notes to the Financial Statements attached to the
Directors’ Report.

17. CONTRACTS OR AGREEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTY:

All the related party transactions entered into during the financial year were in the ordinary course of
business and on an arm’s length pricing basis and none of the transactions with the related parties fall under
the scope of Section 188(1) of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, the disclosure of related party
transactions as required under Section 134(3) (h) of the Companies Act, 2013 in Form AOC 2 is not
applicable. Suitable disclosure as required by the Accounting Standards (AS18) has been made in the notes
to the Financial Statements.

18. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

The information required under Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 8(3) of Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014, relating to the conservation of Energy and Technology Absorption forms part of
this report and is given by way of Annexure- A.

19. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE AND MDA:

As per Clause 52 of the Listing Agreement and the Companies Act, 2013, Report on Corporate Governance
and Management Discussion and Analysis (MDA) form part of this Annual Report. A certificate regarding
compliance with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in clause 49 of the listing agreement
is also appended to the Annual Report as Annexure — B.

20. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN:

The extract of Annual return in Form — MGT-9 has been attached herewith as Annexure — C.

21. AUDIT COMMITTEE:

21.1 The Board of Directors have constituted Audit Committee consisting of the following:

1. Mr. Prashant Srivastav Chairman
2. Mr. Sanjay S. Shah Member
3. Mr. Shailesh Patel Member

21.2 VIGIL MECHANISM:

The Board of Directors has laid down a policy on Vigil Mechanism for effective and smooth functioning of
Company. All the Board Members and Senior Management personnel have affirmed compliance with the
policy of Vigil Mechanism.



22. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

The Company has also set up a Nomination and Remuneration Committee of Directors, consisting of:

1. Mr. Shailesh Patel Chairman
2. Mr. Aniruddha Rathod Member
3. Mr. Prashant Srivastav Member

The Committee identifies and ascertain the integrity, qualification, expertise and experience of the person
for appointment as Director, KMP or at Senior Management level and recommend to the Board his / her
appointment. The Committee has discretion to decide whether qualification, expertise and experience
possessed by a person are sufficient / satisfactory for the concerned position.

The Committee fixes remuneration of the Directors on the basis of their performance and also practice in the
industry. The terms of reference of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee include review and
recommendation to the Board of Directors of the remuneration paid to the Directors. The Committee meets
as and when required to consider remuneration of Directors.

23. STAKEHOLDERS’ RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE:

The Company has also set up a Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee of Directors, consisting of:

1. Mr. Prashant Srivastav Chairman

2. Mr. Shailesh Patel Member

3. Mr. Aarsh S. Shah Member
24. GENERAL:

24.1. AUDITORS:

The present Auditors of the Company M/s. A. L. Thakkar & Co., Chartered Accountants, Ahmedabad, will

retire at the ensuing 11"™ Annual General Meeting. The Company has obtained from them consent to the
effect that their reappointment as Auditors of the Company for period of 5years commencing from the
Financial Year 2015-16 to 2019-20, if made, will be in accordance with the provisions of Section 139 and
141 of the Companies Act, 2013. The remarks of Auditor are self explanatory and have been explained in
Notes on Accounts.

24.2 INSURANCE:

The Company’s properties including building, plant and machinery, stocks, stores etc. Continue to be
adequately insured against risks such as fire, riot, strike, civil commotion, malicious damages, machinery
breakdown etc.

24.3 DEPOSITS:

The Company has not accepted during the year under review any Deposits and there were no overdue
deposits.

24.4 RISKS MANAGEMENT POLICY:

The Company has a risk management policy, which from time to time, is reviewed by the Audit Committee
of Directors as well as by the Board of Directors. The Policy is reviewed quarterly by assessing the threats
and opportunities that will impact the objectives set for the Company as a whole. The Policy is designed to
provide the categorization of risk into threat and its cause, impact, treatment and control measures. As part
of the Risk Management policy, the relevant parameters for protection of environment, safety of operations
and health of people at work and monitored regularly with reference to statutory regulations and guidelines
defined by the Company.



24.5 SUBSIDIARIES/ ASSOCIATES/ JVS:

The Company does not have any Subsidiaries/ Associates Companies / JVs.

24.6 CODE OF CONDUCT:

The Board of Directors has laid down a Code of Conduct applicable to the Board of Directors and Senior
Management. All the Board Members and Senior Management personnel have affirmed compliance with the
code of conduct.

24.7 SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR
TRIBUNALS:

There has been no significant and material orders passed by any regulators or courts or tribunals, impacting
the going concern status of the Company and its future operations.

24.8 DISCLOSURES UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION & REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013:

The Company has in place an Anti Sexual Harassment Policy, in line with the requirements of the Sexual
Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. During the year
under review, the Company did not receive any complaint.

24.9 GRATUITY:

The Company has entered in to an agreement with Life Insurance Corporation of India for covering its
Gratuity Liability and has thus provided for the same. A Gratuity Trust Fund has been created with Life
Insurance Corporation of India.

24.10 INSTANCES OF FRAUD, IF ANY REPORTED BY THE AUDITORS:

There have been no instances of fraud reported by the Auditors under Section 143(12) of the Companies
Act, 2013.

25. FINANCE:

The Company has availed financial assistance in form of Term Loans and Working Capital from State Bank
of India.

26. ACKNOWLEDGMENT:

Your Directors express their sincere gratitude for the assistance and co-operation extended by Banks,
Government Authorities, Shareholders, Suppliers and Customers.

Your Directors also wish to place on record their appreciation of the contribution made by the employees at
their levels towards achievements of the Company’s goals.

Registered Office For and on behalf of the Board,
Block No. 10-13,
Near N. M. Desai Petrol Pump,

Sarkhej- Bavla Road, e a—‘-’L)GR ﬂﬁ‘; ﬁ&{ o

Vi!lage:_Changodar, Sanjay S. Shah Rita S. Shah
District: Ahmedabad -382 213. Managing Director Executive Director

Date: 23" August, 2015
ANNEXURE - A



FORM - A

Disclosure of particulars with respect to Conservation of Energy

Particulars 2014-15 2013-14
(A) Power And Fuel Consumption:
1. Electricity
(a) Purchased Units (KWH) 2337330 2597872
Total Amount (Rs. in lacs) 177.66 187.76
Rate (unit) 7.60 (Rs.) 7.23 (Rs.)
(b) Own generation Through Diesel Generator
Total Litres 27200 Ltrs 26400 Ltrs
Unit per Litre of Diesel Qil 4 Units 4 Units
Cost/Unit (Rs.) 15.26 (Rs.) 14.35 (Rs.)
2. Coal/Lignite (Kgs) NA NA
Total Amount (Rupees) NA NA
Average Rate (In Rs. Per Litre) 61.02 (Rs.) 57.39 (Rs.)
3. Bio Fuel (Kgs.) NA NA
Total Amount (Rs. In lacs) NA NA
Average Rate (In Rs. Per Kgs.) NA NA
(B) Consumption of Electricity units per ton of
production:
(i) Electricity (in Units)
(ii) Diesel Qil (in Litres)
(iii) Lignite/Coal NA NA
(iv)Bio Fuel NA NA

(B) TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION:

Efforts made in Research and Development and Technology Absorption as per Form B prescribed in the

Rules is as under:

1. Research & Development (R & D)

(a) Specific areas in which R&D
carried out by the Company.

R&D is through for developing and diversification
of more products as well as for exploring more
Export markets

More products added to the list of products as well
was captured more export markets

(b) Benefits derived as a result
of the above R&D
(c) Future plan of action

To maintain improved quality of products through
quality control.

(d) Expenditure on R&D

Not Substantial




2. Technology absorption, adoption and innovation . The Company does not

envisage any technology
absorption.
(C) FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS & OUTGO: (Rs. in Lacs)
2014-15 2013-14
Total Foreign exchange earnings 503.12 21569
Total Foreign Exchange used 55.5 31.04

Registered Office

Block No. 10-13,

Near N. M. Desai Petrol Pump,
Sarkhej- Bavla Road,

Village: Changodar,

District: Ahmedabad -382 213.

Date: 23" August, 2015

For and on behalf of the Board,

o ey Dhek Bl S
Sanjay S. Shah Rita S. Shah
Managing Director Executive Director



SAKAR HEALTHCARE LIMITED
[CIN: U24231GJ2004PLC043861]
Registered Office:
Block No. 10-13, Near N. M. Desai Petrol Pump, Village: Changodar, District: Ahmedabad -382 213

FORM MGT-11
PROXY FORM
[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014)]

Name of the member (s):
Registered Address:
Email Id:

Folio No./ DPID-Client ID:

I/We, being the member (s) of ..............cc.cccesveeenn. ... Shares of the above named Company, hereby
appoint:

LONAmMe: e AGAIESST L
Email 1d: ... e e e SIONATUTES
or failing him

2. NAME: i e ADATESS:
Email Id: ..o e STONATUTE e

as my/ our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me as me/us and on my/ our behalf at the 11" Annual
General Meeting of the Company, to be held on Wednesday, the 30" September, 2015 at 12.00 noon at the
Registered Office of the Company at Block No. 10-13, Near N. M. Desai Petrol Pump, Village: Changodar,
District: Ahmedabad -382 213 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated
below:

Resolution No. | Resolution
Ordinary Business
1 /Adoption of the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year ended
31% March, 2015, the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.
2 Re-Appointment of Ms. Rita S. Shah, liable to retire by rotation and being eligible, offers
herself for re-appointment.
3 Appointment of Statutory Auditors of the Company
Signed this ........cccccoveeerieriiennns day Of oo 2015 Affix
Revenue
Signature of SNArENOIAET ...........ovvveveeceeieeeeeeeee e, Stamp
here

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered
Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.



ANNEXURE - B

VOLUNTARY REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FOR THE PROPOSED INITIAL
PUBLIC OFFER OF EQUITY SHARES OF THE COMPANY

INTRODUCTION:

Corporate Governance is important to build confidence and trust which leads to strong and stable
partnership with the Investors and all other Stakeholders. The detailed Report on implementation of
Corporate Governance Code as incorporated in Clause 52 of the SME Listing Agreement with the Stock
Exchangef/s is set out below:

1. COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF GOVERNANCE:

The Company’s philosophy on Corporate Governance lays strong emphasis on transparency,
accountability and ability. The Company has implemented the mandatory requirements of the ‘Code of
Governance’ as mentioned in SME Listing Agreement. The Compliance Report of the Company vis-a-vis
the Stock Exchange Listing Agreement is presented below.

2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

a) Composition and Category of Directors as on the date of the report is:

Name of Directors Category of | No. of | No. of Committee | No. of Attendance
Directorship | other Member/ Board at the AGM
Direct | Chairmanship Meetings | held on 30"
or in other attended | September,
Ships* | Companies** during 2014 (Y)/(N)
2014-15
Sanjay S. Shah Executive 2 2 5 Y
Rita S. Shah Executive 2 - 5 Y
Aarsh S. Shah Executive - - 5 Y
Prashant C. Srivastav# | Independent - - N.A. N.A.
Non-executive
Aniruddha B. Rathod# | Independent - - N.A. N.A.
Non-executive
Shailesh B. Patel# Independent - - N.A. N.A.
Non-executive

* Private Limited Companies, Foreign Companies and Companies under Section 8 of the Companies Act, 2013 are excluded.
** For the purpose of reckoning the limit of committees, only chairmanship / membership of the Audit Committee and the Stakeholders’
Relationship Committee has been considered.
#Appointed w.e.f. 1% April, 2015.



b) Details of the Directors seeking Appointment/Reappointment in forthcoming Annual General Meeting:

Name of Director Rita S. Shah
Date of Birth 21-08-1964
Date of Appointment 26-03-2004
Qualifications Bachelor of Science
Expertise in specific functional areas Management

List of Public Limited Companies in which Sanjay Corporation Limited &
Directorships held Bisil Plast limited

List of Private Limited Companies in which -

Directorships held
Chairman/Member of the Committees of the Board -
of Directors of the Company

Chairman/Member of the Committees of Directors
of other Companies

Shareholding in the Company

Nomination and Remuneration
Committee
245000 Equity Shares

c) Board Procedures:

The Board of Directors meets once a quarter to review the performance. A detailed Agenda File is sent to
all the Directors well in time of the Board Meetings. The Chairman/ Managing Director briefs the
Directors at every Board Meeting, overall performance of the Company. All major decisions/approvals
are taken at the Meeting of the Board of Directors such as policy formation, business plans, budgets, and
investment opportunities, Statutory Compliance etc. The meeting of the Board of Directors were held on
16™ June, 2014, 1% September, 2014, 15" October, 2014, 1% February, 2015 and 26" February, 2015.

3. AUDIT COMMITTEE:

The Audit Committee consists of the following Directors:

Mr. Sanjay S. Shah

Mr. Shailesh B. Patel

All members are
financially literate and
one member has financial
and accounting expert
knowledge.

Name of the Expertise Term of reference / Attendance
Directors Functions of the
Committee
Mr.  Prashant  C. | Majority of the members | The functions of the Audit | The Committee
Srivastav, are Non-executive. | Committee are as per | was constituted
Chairman Chairman is Independent- | Company Law and Listing | on 1* April,
Non Executive Director. | Agreement to be entered | 2015.

with the Stock Exchange(s),
which include approving
and implementing the audit
procedures, review  of
financial reporting system,
internal control procedures
and risk  management
policies.

The Board of Directors has laid down a policy on Vigil Mechanism for Directors and Employees to report
their genuine concerns or grievances to the Company for Company’s effective and smooth functioning.
All the Board Members and Senior Management personnel have affirmed compliance with the policy of
Vigil Mechanism.



4. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

The Nomination & Remuneration Committee consists of the following Directors as on the date of the
Report:

Name of the Functions of the Committee Attendance
Directors

Mr. Shailesh B. Patel, | All members are Non-executive and majority of the | The Committee
Chairman committee members are Independent. was constituted on
Dr. Aniruddha B. 1% April, 2015.
Rathod, The Committee is vested with the responsibilities to
Mr.  Prashant C. | function as per SEBI Guidelines upon listing and
Srivastav recommends to the Board Compensation Package for

the Managing Director. It also reviews from time to

time the overall Compensation structure and related

policies with a view to attract, motivate and retain

employees.

Term of reference & Remuneration Policy:

The Committee identifies and ascertain the integrity, qualification, expertise and experience of the person
for appointment as Director, KMP or at Senior Management level and recommend to the Board his / her
appointment. The Committee has discretion to decide whether qualification, expertise and experience
possessed by a person are sufficient / satisfactory for the concerned position.

The Committee fixes remuneration of the Directors on the basis of their performance and also practice in
the industry. The terms of reference of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee include review and
recommendation to the Board of Directors of the remuneration paid to the Directors. The Committee
meets as and when required to consider remuneration of Directors.

Details of remuneration paid:

1. The Company paid Managerial Remuneration of Rs. 20.50 lacs to the Managing Director / Executive
Director during the year 2014-15.

2. No Sitting Fees are paid to Directors for attending meetings.
5. STAKEHOLDERS’ RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE:

The Board has constitutes a Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee for the purpose of effective Redressal
of the complaints and concerns of the shareholders and other stakeholders of the Company.

The Committee comprises of the following Directors as members as on the date of the Report:

1. Mr. Prashant C. Srivastav Chairman
2.Mr. Shailesh B. Patel Member
3. Mr. Aarsh S. Shah Member

The Company has not received any complaint during the year. There was no valid request for transfer of
shares pending as on 31*March 2015.

Ms. Kinjal K. Sheth is the Compliance Officer for the above purpose.



6. TRAINING OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

Whenever new Non-executive and Independent Directors are inducted in the Board they are introduced to
our Company’sculture through appropriate orientation session and they are also introduced to our
organization structure, our business,constitution, board procedures, our major risks and management
strategy.

7. INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS’ MEETING:

A meeting of the Independent Directors of the Company was held in conformity with the provisions of the
Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013 & the Listing Agreement.

8. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS:

Details of Annual/Extra Ordinary General Meetings of the Company held in last 3 years are given below:

Financial Year Date Time Venue
2011-12 29-09-2012 4.00 p.m. | 406, Silver Oaks Commercial Complex,
AGM Opp. Arun Society, Paldi,

Ahmedabad-380007

Special Resolution:No Special Resolution

11-04-2012 11.00 406, Silver Oaks Commercial Complex,
EGM Opp. Arun Society, Paldi,
Ahmedabad-380007

Special Resolution:No Special Resolution

01-06-2012 11.00 406, Silver Oaks Commercial Complex,
EGM Opp. Arun Society, Paldi,
Ahmedabad-380007

Special Resolution:
Appointment of Mr. Aarsh S. Shah as Jt.
Managing Director

2012-13 30-09-2013 | 4.00 p.m. | 406, Silver Oaks Commercial Complex,
Opp. Arun Society, Paldi,
Ahmedabad-380007

Special Resolution:No Special Resolution




16-12-2013 4.00 406, Silver Oaks Commercial Complex,
EGM Opp. Arun Society, Paldi,
Ahmedabad-380007

Special Resolution:

1. Authority to board of directors under section
180 (1)(a) of the companies act, 2013 to create
charge in favour of any bank/ institution/
person.

2. Increase in borrowing powers to Rs. 100 crores.

3. Authority to board of directors under section
372A of the Companies Act, 1956 and section
186 and other applicable provisions, if any, of
the Companies Act, 2013.

2013-14 30-09-2014 | 4.00 p.m. | 406, Silver Oaks Commercial Complex,
Opp. Arun Society, Paldi,
Ahmedabad-380007

Special Resolution:No Special Resolution

Pursuant to the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1956/ 2013, there was no matter required to be
dealt by the Company to be passed through postal ballot during 2014-15.

9. DISCLOSURES:

a)

b)

d)

The Company has not entered into any transaction of material nature with the Promoters, the
Directors or the Management that may have any potential conflict with the interest of the
Company. The Company has no subsidiary.

The Company is undergoing the process for Initial Public Offer of its Equity Shares. Hence any
non-compliance of any legal provision of applicable law, any penalty, stricture imposed by the
Stock Exchange/s or SEBI or any other authorities, on any matters related to Capital Market
during the last three years is not applicable.

The Company has established the Vigil Mechanism, by formulating Whistle Blower Policy
(WBP), for Directors and Employees of the Company to report their genuine concerns or
grievances to the Company. All the Board Members and Senior Management personnel have
affirmed compliance with the policy of Vigil Mechanism.

Code of Conduct:

The Board of Directors has adopted the Code of Conduct for Directors and Senior Management.
All Board Members and the Senior Management Personnel have affirmed compliance with the
Code of Conduct for the year under review.

Prohibition of Insider Trading:

In Compliance with the SEBI Regulations on Prevention of Insider Trading, the Company has
framed a Code of Conduct to avoid any insider trading and it is applicable to all the Directors,
Officers and such employees of the Company who are expected to have access to the unpublished
price sensitive information relating to the Company. The Code lays down guidelines, which
advises them on procedure to be followed and disclosures to be made, while dealing with the
shares of the Company.



f) The Company has complied with all mandatory requirements of Clause 52 of the SME Listing
Agreementand has not adopted any of the non mandatory requirements of the clause.

10. MEANS OF COMMUNICATIONS:

The Company will regularly intimate Unaudited/ Audited Financial Results to the Stock Exchange(s)
immediately after they are taken on record by the Board of Directors and also publish the same in the
newspapers in compliance with the requirements of the Listing Agreement and also publish the same in
upon listing .

11. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS:
a. Industry Structure and Developments:

The Indian pharmaceutical industry currently tops the chart amongst India’s science based industries with
wide ranging capabilities in the complex field of drug manufacture and technology. The Indian
pharmaceutical industry is expected grow at 19% in 2015. Our Company is primarily into the business of
manufacturing and marketing of sterile injectables.

b. Opportunities and Threats:

Our Competitive Strengths:-Diverse Product Portfolio -Wide sales, marketing and distribution network -
Wide range of fill volumes -Experienced management team and well qualified senior executives -
Adoption of superior technology for manufacturing sterile injectables -Our contract manufacturing and
institutional sales business stabilizes our revenue stream -Targeting new domestic and export markets -
Wide range of Sterile Injectable Products.

The prices of our pharmaceutical products are or may be restricted by the price controls imposed by
government and healthcare providers in several countries including India. In India, prices of certain
pharmaceutical products are determined by the Drug Prices Control Order ("DPCO"), promulgated by the
Indian government and administered by the National Pharmaceutical Pricing Authority ("NPPA™). If the
price of one or more products are administered or determined by the DPCO/NPPA, it may have a material
adverse impact on our profitability in case we are not able to control costs.

c. Segment wise Performance:

The Company is operating in single segment. Hence, there is no need of reporting segment wise
performance.

d. Recent Trend and Future Outlook:

India is now among the top 5 pharmaceutical emerging markets. There will be new drug launches, new
drug filings and Phase Il clinic trials throughout the year. On back of increasing sales of generic
medicines, continued growth in chronic therapies and a greater penetration in rural markets, the domestic
pharmaceutical market is expected to grow at 14-15% in 2015.

We expect to keep up with our recent growth numbers. The various cost cutting measures will also lead to
expansion in operation margins. We also have had success in penetrating high end customers such as Pan
National hospital chains. We expect this development to benefit us as it will give us valuable opportunity
to enhance our brand reputation and give us experience to market our products — especially high end —
better.

We are also making efforts to expand our market presence by entering into new markets, especially tier 2
towns. We are also in advanced stages of obtaining new registration for various international markets. We
are expecting returns from this push by Q4 FY.15. These marketing efforts have the capacity increase
sales and also reduce our dependency on our existing customers.



e. Risks and Concerns:

We operate in a competitive sector. Our institutional customer base includes government, semi-
government, hospitals & nursing homes, aided agencies and the defence sector which forms a part of our
Company's income. Our Company procures orders from these institutions by tender process. We may face
competition during this tender process.

f. Internal Control Systems and their Adequacy:

The Company has adequate systems of Internal Controls commensurate with its size and operations to
ensure orderly and efficient conduct of business. These controls ensure safeguarding of assets, reduction
and detection of fraud and error, adequacy and completeness of the accounting records and timely
preparation of reliable financial information.

g. Financial Performance with respect to Operational Performance:
The financial performance of the Company for the year 2014-15 is described in the Directors’ Report.
h. Material Developments in Human Resources and Industrial Relations Front:

Your Company has undertaken certain employees' development initiatives, which have very positive
impact on the morale and team spirit of the employees. The Company has continued to give special
attention to Human Resources/Industrial Relations development. Industrial relations remained cordial
throughout the year. We are also concentrating on building up of our Human Resource Capital especially
in our Sales Team by under taking various T & D activities. We are also creating adequate support
systems at our HO which will provide requisite knowledge and data to our sales team. These activities
will lead to a more informed and motivated sales team.

i. Cautionary Statement:

Statement in this Management Discussion and Analysis Report, describing the Company's objectives,
estimates and expectations may constitute "Forward Looking Statements' within the meaning of
applicable laws or regulations. Actual results might differ materially from those either expressed or
implied.



12. SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION:

a | Registered Office Block No. 10-13, Near N. M. Desai Petrol Pump, Sarkhej- Bavla
Road, Village: Changodar, District: Ahmedabad -382 213
b | Annual General Meeting Day Wednesday
Date 30" September, 2015
Time 12.00 Noon
Venue | Block No. 10-13, Near N. M. Desai Petrol Pump,
Sarkhej- Bavla Road, Village: Changodar, District:
Ahmedabad -382 213
¢ | Financial Calendar 1st Quarter Results Not applicable
Half- yearly Results
3rd Quarter Results
Audited yearly Results
d | Book Closure Dates From To
Not Applicable
e | Dividend Payment Date Not applicable.
f Listing of Shares on Stock Proposed IPO is under process
Exchanges
g | Stock Exchange Code N.A.
h | Stock Price Data N.A..
i Registrar and Share Transfer Registrars and Share Transfer Agents (RTA) for both Physical and
Agents. Demat Segment of Equity Shares of the Company:
M/s. Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd.
Unit No 303 , 3" Floor Shoppers Plaza V,
Opp. Municipal Market, Behind Shoppers Plaza Il,
Off C. G. Road, Ahmedabad — 380 009.
Tel. No.: 079-26465179
Email: ahmedabad@linkintime.co.in
j ISIN No. INE732501012
k | Share Transfer System: The transfer of shares in physical form is processed and completed

by M/s. Link Intime India Private Limitedwithin a period of 15
days from the date of receipt thereof.

In case of shares in electronic form, the transfers are processed by
CDSL/NSDL through the respective Depository Participants.

I) Distribution of Shareholding as on date of the report:

No. Of Equity
Shares held

No. of

Shareholders

% of Share
Holders

% of Share
Holding

No. of Shares
Held

Up to 500

501 to 1000

1001 to 2000

2001 to 3000

3001 to 4000

4001 to 5000

5001 to 10000

10001 & Above

80,00,000

Grand Total




m) Category of Shareholders as on date of the report:

Category No. of Shares held % of Shareholding
Promoters 75,20,000 94.00
Financial Institutions/ Banks - -
Mutual Funds -
Bodies Corporate 4,00,000 5.00

NRIs - -
Public 80,000 1.00
Grand Total 80,00,000 100

n) Shareholding of Non- Executive Directors as on 31* March, 2015 and as on date of the report:
None of the Non- Executive Directors holds any Shares in the Company.

0) Outstanding GDRs/ADRs/Warrants or any Convertible Instruments, Conversion Date and likely
impact on Equity: The Company has not issued any GDRs/ADRs.

p) Dematerialisation of Shares:

The Company has made arrangement with CDSL & NSDL to provide facility to its shareholders for
dematerialization of shares. The ISIN of Equity Shares of the Company is: INE732S01012.Entire paid up
share capital of the Company i.e. 80,00,000 Equity Shares are in demat form.

13. CEO/CFO Certification:

The requisite certification from the Managing Director and Chief Financial Officer required to be given
under clause 52(V) was placed before the Board of Directors of the Company.

14. PLANT LOCATIONS:

The Company’s plant is located at Block No. 10-13, Near N. M. Desai Petrol Pump,Sarkhej- Bavla Road,
Village: Changodar, District: Ahmedabad -382 213.

15. ADDRESS FOR CORRESPONDENCE:

For both Physical and Electronic Form and for any assistance regarding correspondence,
dematerialisation of shares, share transfers, transactions, change of address, non- receipt of dividend or
any other query, relating to shares, shareholders may contact to the Company’s Registrar and Share
Transfer Agent at:

M/s. Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd.,

Unit No 303, 3rd floor Shoppers Plaza V,

Opp. Municipal Market, Behind Shoppers Plaza Il,
Off C. G. Road, Ahmedabad- 380 009.

Tel. No. 079-26465179

Email Address: ahmedabad@]linkintime.co.in

Compliance Officer : Ms Kinjal K. Sheth



16. DECLARATION

All the Board Members and Senior Management Personnel of the Company have affirmed the compliance
with the provisions of the code of conduct for the year ended on 31% March, 2015.

Registered Office For and on behalf of the Board,
Block No. 10-13,

Near N. M. Desai Petrol Pump, .

Sarkhej- Bavla Road, o a-"‘b)@‘l\ Cg‘-ﬁlﬂ: Rl o
Village: Changodar, Sanjay S. Shah Rita S. Shah
District: Ahmedabad -382 213. Managing Director Executive Director

Date: 23" August, 2015



ANNEXURE - C

Form No. MGT -9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN AS ON 31°" MARCH, 2015

[Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

l. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

(1) CIN
(2) Registration Date 26-03-2004
3 Name of the Company SAKAR HEALTHCARE LIMITED
(4) Category / Sub-Category of the Company Public Company limited by Shares
5) Address of the registered Office and Contact 10/13, Nr. M.N. Desai Petrol Pump,
Details Sarkhej Bavla Highway, Changodar
Ahmedabad — 382 213
Email id: info@sakarhealthcare.com
(6) Whether Listed Company No
@) Name, Address and Contact details of Registrar | M/s. Link Intime (India) Private Limited,
and Transfer Agent, if any Unit No. 303, 3" floor Shoppers Plaza I,
Off C.G Road, Ahmedabad-380009
Tel No.:(079) 2646 5179
Fax No.:(079) 2646 5179

I1. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY::

Sl Name and Description of | NIC Code of the Product/ % to total turnover
No. main products/ services service
1 Pharmaceutical Products Class 2100 100%

I11. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:

The Company has no Holding/ Subsidiary/ Associate Company.

IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN:

i) Category-wise Share Holding:

Category of

No. of Shares held as on
1°* April, 2014

%
Change

No. of Shares held as on
31° March, 2015

Shareholde
rs

Demat

Physical

Total

% of
Total
Shares

% of
Total
Shares

Demat | Physical Total during

2014-15

A. Promoters

(2) Indian

a) Individual/
HUF

6200000

6200000

77.50

- | 7520000 | 7520000 | 94.00 16.50

b) Central
Gowt.

c) State
Govt.(s)

d) Bodies

Corp




e) Banks / FI

f) Any other

Total
shareholdin
g of
Promoter
(A)

6200000

6200000

77.50

7520000

7520000

94.00

16.50

B. Public Shareholding

1.
Institutions

a) Mutual
Funds

b) Banks / FI

c) Central
Govt

d) State
Govt(s)

e) VCF

f) Ins.

Companies

g) Flls

h) Foreign
VCF

i) Others
(specify)

Sub-total
(B)(1):-

2. Non-
Institutions

a) Bodies
Corp.

i) Indian

4,00,000

4,00,000

5.00

4,00,000

4,00,000

5.00

ii) Overseas

b) Individuals

i) Individuals
holding < =
Rs.1,00,000

14,00,000

14,00,000

17.50

80,000

80,000

1.00

16.50

ii) Individuals
holding > Rs.
1,00,000

¢) Others
(specify)

NRIs

OCB

Foreign
Nationals

Clearing




Members
Trusts - - - - - - - -
Others - - - - - - - -
Sub-total 18,00,000 | 18,00,00 22.50 - | 4,80,000 | 4,80,000 6.00 16.50
(B)(2):- 0
Total Public 18,00,000 | 18,00,00 22.50 - | 4,80,000 | 4,80,000 6.00 16.50
Shareholding 0
(B)=(B)(1)+
(B)2)
C. Shares held - - - - - - - -
by Custodian
for GDRs &
ADRs
Grand 80,00,000 | 80,00,00 | 100.00 - | 80,00,00 | 80,00,000 | 100.0 -
Total 0 0 0
(A+B+C)
ii) Shareholding of Promoters:
SN Shareholder’s Shareholding as on 01-04-2014 Share holding as on 31-03-2015 %
Name change
in share
No. of % of total %o0f No. of % of total %o0f holding
Shares Shares of Shares Shares Shares of | Shares during
the Pledged / the Pledged/ | the year
company | encumbere company | encumbe
d to total red to
shares total
shares
1 | SanjayS.Shah 33,687,500 42.34 - | 44,67,500 55.84 .| 1350
2 Rita S. Shah 6,12,500 7.66 | 245,000 3.06 | (4.60)
3 | SurendraT.Shah |44 46 000 17.50 - | 14,00,000 17.50 - -
4 Aarsh Shah 7,00,000 8.75 - | 13,07,500 16.35 - 7.6
5 Ayushi S. Shah 1,00,000 1.25 - | 1,00,000 1.25 - -




iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding:

Sr. |For Each of the Promoter and |Shareholding as on Changes during |Shareholding as on
No. |Promoter Group having 01-04-2014 the Year 31-03-2015
change during the year No. of % of total No. of % of
shares shares shares total
shares
As on 01-04-2014
L Sanjay S. Shah 33,87,500 |  42.34 1350 4467500 |  55.84
2. Rita S. Shah 6,12,500 7.66 (4.60) 2,45,000 3.06
3 Aarsh Shah 7,00,000 8.75 76 1307500 | 16.35

iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders: (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of
GDRs and ADRs):

SN

For Each of the Top 10

Shareholding as on

Changes during the

Shareholding as on

Shareholders 01-04-2014 Year 31-03-2015
No. of % of (increase/(decrease) No. of % of
shares total due to transfer of shares total
shares Shares) Shares
As on 01-04-2014
1 M/s. Airmax (Gujarat) Pvt. | 4,00,000 5.00 - 4,00,000 5.00
Ltd.
2 | Suketu Vaywala 2,00,000 2.50 2.25 20,000 0.25
3 Pushpa John Ponmany 2,00,000 2.50 2.25 20,000 0.25
4 | Paresh Sukhadiya 1,60,000 2.00 1.75 20,000 0.25
5 | Dhanraj Jain 120,000 150 1.50 - -
6 | Johnny George 1,00,000 195 1.00 20,000 0.25
7 | Kishore L. Shukla 1,00,000 195 1.25 - -
8 | Amit Hansrajbhai Raiyani 1,00.000 195 1.25 - -
9 | Kaushik Maneklal Mistry 1,00,000 195 1.25 - -
10 | Nilam Patel 1,00,000 195 1.25 - -




v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

Shareholding as on Shareholding as on

Sr. | Shareholding, if any, of each 01-04-2014 Changes 31-03-2015
No. | Directors and each Key No. of | % of total during the No. of | % of total
Managerial Personnel shares shares of Year shares shares of

the No. of shares the

Company Company
L Sanjay S. Shah 33,87,500 |  42.34 13.50 4467500 |  55.84
2 Rita S. Shah 6,12,500 7.66 (4.60) 2,45,000 3.06
3 Aarsh Shah 7,00,000 8.75 76 1307500 |  16.35
4 Johnny George 1,00,000 195 1.00 20,000 0.25

V. INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment:

Secured Loans
excluding Unsecured Deposits Total
deposits Loans Indebtedness
A. Indebtedness as on 01-04-2014
i) Principal Amount 222326097 41035615 - 263361712
ii) Interest due but not paid NIL NIL - NIL
iii) Interest accrued but not due NIL NIL - NIL
Total (i+ii+iii) 222326097 41035615 - 263361712
B. Change in Indebtedness during
2014-15
* Addition 111092985 36588716 - 147681701
* Reduction 142241785 NIL - 142241785
Net Change (31148800) 36588716 - 5439916
C. Indebtedness as on 31-03-2015
i) Principal Amount 191177297 77624331 - 268801628
ii) Interest due but not paid NIL NIL - NIL
iii) Interest accrued but not due NIL NIL - NIL
Total (i+ii+iii) 191177297 77624331 - 268801628




VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-Time Directors and/or Manager:

Sr. Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/ WTD/ Manger
No.
Sanjay S. Rita S. Aarsh S.
Shah - Shah — Shah-
Managing Executive | Jt. Managing
Director Director Director
1. | Gross salary 10,50,000 | 5,00,000 5,00,000

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section
17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2)Income-tax Act,
1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3)
Income-tax Act, 1961

Stock Option - - -

Sweat Equity - - -

Commission - - -

g Alwin

Others, Please specify

Total (A) 10,50,000 5,00,000 5,00,000

Ceiling as per the Companies Act

B. Remuneration to other Directors:
No Disclosure is required as there is no remuneration paid.
C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/Manager/WTD

No Remuneration is been paid to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/Manager/WTD during the
financial year 2014-15 since the appointment is being made on 1% April, 2015.

VII. PENALTIES/ PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

There are no such Penalties/ Punishment/ Compounding of Offences as on the date of report.

Registered Office For and on behalf of the Board,
Block No. 10-13,

Near N. M. Desai Petrol Pump, .

Sarkhej- Bavla Road, o a-"‘b)@‘l\ Cﬂﬂf:u ﬁ&f o
Vl!lage:_Changodar, Sanjay S. Shah Rita S. Shah
District: Ahmedabad -382 213. Managing Director Executive Director

Date: 23" August, 2015




A. L. Thakkar & Co. A. L. THAKKAR

Chartered Accountants B.Com., L.LB., FCA.

S. V. SHAH

: B.Com., F.C.A.
_Kashmira Chambers, 1st Floor, Behind Old High Court, Navrangpura, = Phone : (O) 26587802, 26580524 (R) 26408439, 26401519
Anmedabad -380009. = FAX : 91-79-26585132 « E-mail : aseemthakkar@gmau.ccm

Independent Auditors” Report

To The Members

SAKAR HEATHCARE LIMITED

Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of SAKAR HEATHCARE | IMITED
, which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 319 March, 201 5, the Statement of Profil and Loss and the
Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant aceounting polices

and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone Financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash
flows of the Company in accordance with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of
the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 200E This esponsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act
for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and lor preventing ard detecting trauds and othes
irregularities; selection and application ol appropriate accounting policies, making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating efiectively tor ensuring e avcuracy and
completeness of the accounting records. relevant to the preparation and presentation ot the
financial statements thal give a true and fair view and are free trom material pusstatement

whether due to fraud or error.
Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone financial statements based on our

audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing slandards aned
matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provision of the Act and

the Rules made there under.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing speaiticd under Section

143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require] that e &:’a wplv it ethical requirements and plan
PR




and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are

(ree from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the tinancial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial
control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair
view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in Lhe circumstances, An audil alw
includes evaluating the appropriatencss ol the accounting policics used and the reasonabiciess o
the accounting estimates made by the Company’s directors, as well as evaluating the overadl

presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficicnt and appropriate to provide o

basis for our audit opinion on the standalone financial statements

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of the our information and according, to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Act i the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformitv with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 317 Narch, 2005 and s

profit/loss and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2015 issued by the Nty ot Corporate
Affairs in terms of Section 143(11) ol the Act, we annex hereto a statement on the matters
specified in paragraph 3 of the said order.

2. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that :

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of o

knowledge and beliel were necessary for the purposes of our audil

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company

so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Protit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Staterment dealt with

by this Report are in agreement with the books of account of thy Compam,

&



d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statemients comply with the Accounting

Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read wilh Rule 7 ol the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014,

e) On the basis of written representations received from the dircectors as on 31 March, 2015
taken on record by the Board of Directors, nonc of the directors is disqualitiod as on 31

March, 2015 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section Fodi2) of the Act

fy  With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in aur opimion and 1o the best of

our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i The company does not have any pending litigations which would mmpact its

financial position — Refer Note 5 to the financial statements,

ii. Except as mentioned in Note 6 to the financial statements, the company has made
provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting standards, for
material foreseeable losses, if any, on the long tlorm contracts inctuding dern atin e

contracts.

iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transterred . o tie

Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Compuny

For Aol THAKKAR & ()

Sanjiv V shah

Partner

Chartered Accountants
Place : Ahmedabad
Date : 23.08.20145"
120116 W '

Membership N 0422644

, Firm fegn. No.
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i,

ANNEXURE REFERRED 10O IN THE AUDITORS REPORT 1O FHE MEMBERS OF SAKAR
HEATHCARE LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCIIL, 2015

The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative
details and situation of the fixed assets. The management has certified the physical verification
of the fixed assels al rcasonable intervals. No significant discrepancy was noticed on such

verification.

As informed to us by the management, the stock of goods has been physically veritied during,
the year by the management. In our opinion, the procedurcs of physical veritication ot
inventory followed by the management are reasonable and adequate i rel dbion o the <oe o
the Company and the nature of its business. In our opinion, the Company s nantaining o
proper record of inventory. The discrepancies noticed on veritication betneen the phyvsical
stocks and the book records were not material and have been property dealt with i the books

of account,

The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms or other
parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013

=

Accordingly the clause 3(iii)(a) and 3(iii)(b) of the Order are not applicable to the Company

In our opinion and according (o the information and explanations given wooos thero 1 an
adequate internal control system commensurate with the size of the Company and the nature
of its business for the purchases of inventory and fixed assets and for the <iale o goods ol

services. In our opinion, there is no continuing failure on the pact o the Company o corre |
major weaknesses in internal control system.,
The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public withun the nicanimg ol section

to 76 and other relevant provisions of the Act.

According to information and explanations given to us, the Central Government has riot
prescribed maintenance of cost records under section (1) of Scetion 118 of e ¢ ompanics At
2013.

To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explariions SIVON L0 s,
the Company has been regular in depositing the undisputed Latutory dues consisting of
Provident fund, Employees' state insurance, income tax, salos v wenlth fas ser e 1o

customs duty, excise duty, value added tax and cess with the appropriale authortioe. o
are no dues in respect of income tax, sales tax, wealth tax, seryive tan, customs duty o«
duty, value added tax or cess which have not been deposited by e ¢ npany with twe

appropriate authorities on account of any disputu, The amounl ceguited to beltransterred (o

Investor Education and Protection Fund in accordance with e pefevant pProvisions or e A
- 1




Viii.

X1,

xii.

and rules made there under have been transferred to such tund within time,

The Company does nol have accumulated loss, nor has it incurred cash loss in the current

financial year or the immediately preceding financial year.

The Company has not defaulted in repavment of ducs (o inancial instittbions or baiiks o

debenture holders.

The Company has not given any guarantee for loans taken by others trom the banks o
y HIVL Vg

financial institutions.

In our opinion, term loans were applied for the purpose (or which they wore clhiained.

To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us,

no fraud on or by the Company has been noticed or reported during the vear.

For Al THAKKAR & CO

Ahmedabad Savjiv 'V Shal

2% = D%, %)‘L_ Pactoer

Chartered Accountants
Moembership No, 042264
Firm Regn. No. 120116W




Sakar Healtheare Ltd.

- . ~ sl i
Schedules forming part of accounts for the year ended on March 3172015

Schedule -1

Sign

D

ificant Accounting Policies & Notes on Accou nts:

Significant Accounting Policies:

A)

(i)

Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements

Historical Cost Basis:

The financial statements are prepared under the historical cost convention on accrual basis
and going concern basis. These financial statements have been prepared as going concern
and comply. in all material respects. with the Accounting Standards as prescribed under
section 133 of the Companies Act. 2013 read with Rule 7 of Companies (Accounts) Rules.
2014. The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the financial statements are
consistent with those of previous year.

(ii) Use of Estimates:

B)

The preparation of financial statements requires the management ol the company 1o mike
estimates and assumptions that affect the balances of assets and liabilities and disclosures
relating to the contingent liability as at the date of the financial statements and reported
amounts of income and expenses like provision for doubtful debts, allowances for slow or
non moving inventories., useful lives of fixed assets, provision for taxation and provision of
employee benefits, etc.. during the period. Management believes the estimates used in the
preparation of the financial statements are prudent and reasonable. Future results may var)
from these estimates. Differences between the actual result and estimates are recognised in
the period in which the results are known/ materialized.

Revenue Recognition:

Revenue in respect of sale of products and services are recognised upon dispatch of
products and the services rendered to the customers, Sales are stated at contractual
realisable values, net of excise duty. value added tax and trade discoamt, Export Sales are
shown on C.1.E. Basis, whenever contract is of C.LE.

(il) Export Incentives are accounted for on accrual basis.

(ii))All Known expenditure and income to the extent payable or receivable respectively and

quantifiable till the date of finalization of accounts are accountéd on accrual basis.




)

()

Fixed Assets and Depreciation:

Tangible Fixed Assets arc stated at cost of acquisition or construction less accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses. it any. Cost comprises of the purchase price and any
other cost attributable for bringing the assets to its working condition for its intended use.

(ii) Depreciation on Tangible Fixed Assets is provided on straight line method over the usclul

lives of assets specified in Part C of Schedule 11 to the Companies Act 2013 read with the
relevant notifications issued by the Department of Company affairs. Depreciation on asscts
acquired / disposed' off during the year is provided on pro-rata basis with reference to the
date of addition/disposal.

(iiij)An assessment is done to determine whether there is any indication of impairment. An assct

D)

E)

(i)

F)

is treated as impaired when its carrying cost exceeds its recoverable value. An impairment
loss is charged to the Profit and Loss Account in the year in which an asset is identified as
impaired. The impairment loss recognized in prior accounting periods is reversed il there
has been a change in the estimate of recoverable amount.

Valuation of Investment

Investments are classified into current and long term investments. Current investments dre
stated at the lower of cost and fair value. Long term investments arc stated at cost price.
Provision for diminution in the value of Long Term Investment is made only if: such
decline is not temporary in nature in the opinion of the management.

Emplovees Benefits:
Gratuity .

The company provides for Gratuity. a defined benelit retirement plan ("Gratuity Plan™)
covering eligible employees. The Gratuity Plan provides for lump sum payment to vested
employees at retirement, death, incapacitation while in employment or on termination of
employment, of an amount based on the respective employee's salary and tenure of
employment of the company. Vesting occurs upon completion of five years of serviee. The
company recognizes the net obligation of the gratuity plan in the Balance Sheet as dsset or
liability, respectively in accordance with Accounting Standard (AS) 15, “Imployee
Benefits”. Actuarial gains and losses from experience adjustments and changes in actuariul
assumptions are recognized in the statement of profit and loss in the period in which they
arise. The company's overall expected long-term-rate-of-return on asscts and discount e
have been determined by Actuarial Valuation.

Foreign currency transaction:

Monetary assets and liabilities relating to foreign currency ransactions remaining unsettled
at the end of the year are translated at year end rates. The difference in transhation wd
realised gains and losses on foreign exchange transactions. are recognised in the Prolit and
Loss Account. Further in respect of transaction covered by forward exchange contract. the
difference between the contract rate and the spot rate on the date of the transaction is
charged to the Profit and Loss account over the period ol the, contract.

. ! g,




G) Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:

i) Provisions are recognized for liabilities that can be measured only by using a substantial
degree of estimation, if
a) The Company has a present obligation as a result of a past event.
b) A probable outflow of resources is expected to settle the obligation and
¢) The amount of obligation can be reliably estimated
ii) Contingent liability is stated in the case of:
a) A present obligation arising from a past event, when it is not probable that an
outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation.
b) A possible obligation. unless the probability of outflow of resources is remote.
¢) Contingent liabilities are not recognized but are disclosed in the notes.
iii) Contingent Assets are not recognized in the financial statements since this may result in the
recognition of income that may never be realized.
iii) Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assels are reviewed at cach Balanee
Sheet date in accordance with the Accounting Standard AS-29 on “Provisions.

Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets™ issued by the Institute of (hartered
Accountants of India.

H) Accounting for Taxes of Income:

i) Current Tax

Provision for current income tax is made in accordance with provision of Income Tax Act
1961. \

ii) Deferred tax

Provision for deferred tax is calculated at the current rate of Income Fax rates enacted or
substantially enacted as at the balance sheet date and is recognized on timing difference.
being the difference between taxable income and accounting income that originate in one
period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent period.

Deferred tax assets are recognised on unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward ol Tosses
based on virtual certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available against
which such deferred tax assets can be realised. Deferred tax on timing differences other
than those referred above is recognised and carried forward only 1o the extent that there 15
reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which
such assets can be realised.

1) Valuation of Inventories

(i) Raw Materials and Stock-in-process is estimated at cost. Finished Goods e valued
lower of cost or net realizable value. Cost of stock-in-process and linished goods include
materials, labour, manufacturing overhead and other cost incurred in bringing the
inventories to their present location.

e - v . Pt (5\
(ii) Stock ol stores, spares. consumable and packing materials are valued e cost \;_




J)

K)

L)

Borrowing Costs

Borrowing cost including interest, guarantee fees commitment charges ete.. that is directly
attributable to the acquisition. construction or production of a qualifving asset is capitalized
as part of the cost of that asset up to period the project is commissioned or asset is put to
use. The borrowing cost incurred on common funds borrowed generally and used lor the
purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset. is apportioned on rational basis. the remaining
borrowing cost is charged to revenue.

Excise/Custom Duty and Service Tax
Excise duty has been accounted on the basis of both payments made in respect of goods

cleared from factory premises and also provision made for manufictured goods Iying
unsold at year end in factory premises.

Research and Development Expenditure

Revenue Expenditure in respect of Research and Development is charged to the Profit and
Loss Account and Capital Expenditure is added to the cost of Fixed Assets in the yeUr in
which it is incurred.

M) Prior Period Items and Extra - Ordinary Items

N)

0)

Adjustments arising due to errors or omission in the financial statements of earlier years are
accounted under *Prior Period™. Items of Income & Expenditure. which are not of recurring
nature viz., damages due to floods. earth quakes ete. are disclosed as extra ordinary items.

Earnings Per Share

In determining the earnings per share. the Company considers the net profit afier tax and
extraordinary items and includes post-tax effect of any extraordinary items, The number of
shares used in computing the earnings per share is the number of shares outst: nding durimg
the period. For computing diluted earnings per share. potential equity is added 1o the above
number of shares.

General:

Accounting policies not specifically referred 1o are consistent with generally aceepled
accounting practice

IT) Notes on Accounts :

I) In the opinion of the management. the current assets. loans and advances are stted i the
Balance Sheet at value realizable in the ordinary course of business.

2) Previous year's figures have been rugmupan reclassified and restated wherever necessary 10
make them comparable with current year’s figure or for proper presentation.

3) Balance of Sundry creditors. debtors. loans and advances are SL/b]L‘Ll j

o.confirmation.

\



4) Segment Reporting
The Company operates within a solitary
pharmaceuticals, the disclosure requirements ‘
Reporting", issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants ol h

business segment Le manufacturing ol
of Accounting gandard - 17 "Seaiment
dia 1s not applicable.

9. "Provisions. Contingent. Liabiliticy and ¢ ontingent

5) Pursuant to Accounting Standard - 2 ‘
liabilities made i the accounts tor the vear ended

Assets', the disclosure relating to contingent
31st March, 7015 is as follows

(@) Contingent [iabilities
 (AmountinRs)
015 | A0

Particulars 3 T e . . |

|I | |
Claims not acknowledge by the company in respect of: | '
- Income Tax '. 15.750

ised and acknowledged the Income Tax demands as liability in its
/- in respect of Assessment Year 20121 3 sinee the

-

The Company has not recogn
books of accounts aggregating 10 Rs. 15,750
company has disputed the demands and has filed appeals before appropriate authorities. The
same are pending for final adjudication.

6) During the year under consideration deferred tax liability arising out of difference in writlen

down value as per books of accounts and written down value as per the provisions of Income Lax
Act, 1961 is provided for to the extent of Rs. 1.76.64,847/- as against the required provision of Rs.

3,40,55,283/-.

7) Auditors Remuneration:
' _ (Amount in Rs.)

B T I
Particulars 2014-15 2013-14
"AsTax AuditFees 56180 ' 56180
As others = e — T - | -
Seis0 56180

Tow

8) Director’s Remuneration:
(Amount in Ks.)

L___.________Pg_ry_gl_l_a_rs_ o ] 2014-15 2013-14
Sanjay S. Shah D ' 1020000

- — 500000 ' 480000
Aarsh S Shah 500000 L 980000

9) Related Party Disclosures :
During t}we year the company entered into transaction with the related parties. Those transactions
along wnth. related balances as @t 31 March, 2015 and for the year then ended are presented in
the following table.




2014-15 | 201314 |
| " Balance | ' Balance
Name ' at the . atthe |
t
of the rgll:til;rr(\esﬁifp Nature of Volume of end Volume of end
Related | . company transaction | transaction  ofthe  transaction  of the
Parties Rs.inlLacs | year | Rsinlacs  year
| Rs.in Rs.in
| laes | Lacs |
: Remuneration | 10.50 | ' 10.20 '
ganjay Managing and . - -
Shah Director Perquisites |
Unsewsred ||
i . Loan 77624 410 .36 |
ganjay Managing -
Shah Director |
Remuneration |__ 500 - | 9.34 |
) . and | '
Rita S. Exgcutwe Perquisites |
Shah Director .
‘Remuneration | 500 - 10.06 |
| Aarsh o | and '
S. Jt. Managing | perquisites |
Shah Director |
| - | |
Salary | 5.00 - 8.06 | -
gyushl Administrative
Shah Executive

I. List of related parties with whom transaction have taken place during the year along with
nature and volume of transaction.

a. List of Key Management Person

[, Sanjay Shah

12

Aarsh S. Shah
Arvind Mishra
4. Sandip Modi

wd

n

Neeraj Verma
6. Johnny George
7. R.K.patel

8. Kaushik Mishtri




7. Transaction during the year with related parties

Particulars

Key Management Person

a. Unsecured Loan:

Received during the year Rs. 365.88 1.acks.
Repaid during the year Rs. 0
Balance as at 31.03.2015 Rs. 776.24 Lacks

b. Salary Paid Rs 46.08 .acks

¢. Any other

10) Employee benefit plans
a) Defined Benefit Plans

i) Actuarial gains and losses in respect of defined benefit plans are recognised in the
statement of profit and loss.

i) The Company ‘has an obligation towards gratuity. a defined benefit obligation. The
Company makes lump sum payment 10 vested emplovees an amount based on 15 days
last drawn basic salary including dearness allowance (if any) for each completed year of
service or part thereof in excess of six months. Vesting oceurs upon completion ol e
years of service.

I. Expenses recognized during the year

(R iy Lakhsy

Particulars | For the year ended March 31
2015 I‘ 2014
Current servicecost SN S e | . 2,03 |
Interest Cost SR DS - SN S '.
Expected return on plan assets '—_ CNA } N.A 1'
Net actuarial losses (gains) Ir 035 ;. RS |
Total . :_ | 2.30 2,78

_:ll. Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of defined benefit obligation



(Re.in | akhs)

Particulars | For the year ended March 31
| 2015 2014

T R R | o ,
Defined benefit obligation at beginning  of the year | 9.46 ] (.08 ‘
Service cost - SO, Y | .09 305 J_
Interest Cost B R— | ~ 0.26 | 032 !

Actuarial losses (gains) B | 0.35 [ 0.1
Benefits paid e Nil Nil .

L Defined benefit obligation at end of the year ' [1.76 9.46

I1L Reconciliation of Opening and Closing balances of fair value of plan assets

(Re i Lakhs)

Particulars ‘ For the year ended March 31 '
e S —————
} 2018 | 2014
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of the year | NA N.A
Expested eumonplanases | NA | NA
Actuarial gains and (losses) N NA | N.A
Contributions by employer B N.A N.A
Benefits paid o o NA N.A
Fair value of plan assets at year end N.A N.A

IV. Reconciliation of the present value of defined benefit obligation and faiv valuc of

planned assets:

(Rs. in Lailhis)

Particulars

For the year ended
| March 31 |

i)

Net liability at the end of year

V. Actuarial Assumptions

Present value of defined benefit obligations at the end of the year | 11.76

Fair value of plan assets at the end of the year

2015 l 2014 '

9.40
N.A NLA
11,70 9lo




Particulars

Mortality Table (Lrcy

Discount Rate (per annum)

S

Expected Return on plan assets (per annum) | -

il
—

S

Rate of escalation in salary (per annum)

Withdrawalrates

Retirement age 5¥

securities as at the Balance Sheet date for the estim

The Discount rate is based on the prevailing m

For the year ended Murch 31
2015 2014

2.00 % | 2,00 % |

194% | 93w

NA | N.A |

6.00 % | 6.00 % |
3 9% il 3%,

Years 38 N ewrs

arket vields of Indian Gover
ated terms of'the ubligations

(RTRRTRT

ii. Expected Rate of Return of Plan Assets: This is based on the expectation of the u Crige
long-term rate of return expected on investments ol the |und during the estimated e
of obligations.

iii. Salary Escalation Rate: The estimates of future salary increases considered takes o
account the inflation, seniority. promotion and other relevant factors.

VL Experience History
B o - (Rs i ks
Particulars |_ For the year ended March 31
| - ——
2015 2014
Present value of defined
benefit obligations at the end of the year A 176 Y40
Fair value of plan assets atthe end of'the year
L Net liability at the end of year 11.76 946

b) Defined Contribution Plans.

Contribution of Defined Contribution Plan, recognized

(Rs. in Lakhs)

as expense for the yvear as under

Particulars

l; 2015

) Prm-jdcm I‘ngi |

Employer’s Contribution 1

For the year ended March 31

2014

5

.02



11) We are unable to categories the dues to small scale Industrics (SSD separately due o luck of
information regarding the status ol the creditors for goods outstanding as on the balance shoet
date.

As per our report of even date,
For A.L. Thakkar & Co. For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Chartered Accountants N
FRN 120116 :

o QU {aﬁf\
|Sanjiv V. Shah]| {6%&1{/ W CO

Partner | Dircetor BDirector

Place: Ahmedabad
Date : 23.08.2015




Significant Accounting Policies
The accompanying notes are an intergral part of
the Financial Statements

SAKAR HEALTHCARE LIMITED
[BALANCE SHEET AS AT 34 MARCH, 2015
Particulars Note As at 31/03/2015 As at 31/03/2014,
Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
I EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1} Sharsholders’ Funds
(a} Share Capital 2 8,00,00,000 8.88,00,000f
(b} Reserves and Surplus 3 8.96 44 391 10973047
16,96 44 291 157,73 040]
{2) Mon-Current Liabifities
(a) Deferred Tax Liabilities {Net) 4 4,.21,40.473 2,44 75 578
(b} Long Term Bor rowing 5 - .. 18,7818.543 17,6062 g3y
22 99, 58,966 20,0538 414 414
{3} Current Liskiilities
{a) Short-Term Borrowings 5 29683085 67198874
(b) Trade Payables 7 96,09 341 3.52 20,814
{c) Other Current Liabilities 8 2.80 45 457 413,51 285
(d)} Shoit-Term Provisions 8 R A 38,08, 157 e 21,69,240
10,21,45 034 14.58 40 913
TOTAL 50,17,49,390 50.62 51,669
I ASSETS :
{1) Non-Current Assets
(a3} Fixod Assels
(i} Tangible Assets 10 36.18.31 632 38,01,14,105
36 18,31,832 28,01 14 105
(b) Long-Term Loaris and Advances 11 e 00 T 01 2025 729
36,46 57 353 - 38,29.39 azg
{2) Cument Assots
(a} inventories 12 6,73,81,332 5,87 42 303
{b) Trade Receivables 13 200,53 124 2.24 89 348
(¢} Cash and Bank Balances 14 93,31 847 8,98 804
{d) Short-Tarm Loans and Advances 15 40325739 311,71, 1298
13,70,92 6130 12,33 11, 843
TOTAL 50,17 ,49 390 50,62,51,669

“""'"——H—-h_“__l

AS PER OUR AUDIT REPORT OF EVEN DATE
For AL.Thakkar & Co.
FRN: 120116W
Chac‘wmd Accountant*" : “hryy, FORAND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD
£ B &, B g ke, W
1"5“?1"‘3" é{ ey Ry Q’ = Ohah, hele
i r-"f" }Jk i
{samw Shah) 7 (SANJAY s, SHAH} (RITA S, SHAH)
Partner DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
I?‘ﬁembership No. : 42264 < 3}
AT :
LS e
Place : Ahmedabad {Kinjai Sheth) ; (Jehnny G
Date : 73.08.2015 (Company Secretory) {CFO}
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SAKAR HEALTHCARE LIMITED
ISTATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31™ MARCH, 2015
Particulars Note Year Ended Year Ended
31/03/2015 3110312014
Amount (Rs. Amount (Rs.

Il Revenue from Operations 16 35.02,73 280 29,68 63734
it Other Income 1w 253925 .38 911
it Total Revenue (1 + i) 35,08,27 205 29,71,02,850
I Expenses: :

Cost of Material Consumed 18 18,24 13,801 12,73,80,844
Changes in Inventonies of Finished Goods, Wark- 19 (90,86 040) 40,885,602
in-Progress and Stock-in-Trade

Employee Benefit Expense 20 4,00,21,233 3.32,16 884
Finance Costs 1 208 52614 3.74.57 907
Depreciation and Amortization Expense 10 248 52 628 2,11,69,768
Other Expenses 22 5.80.27.490 528 96,455
Total Expenses 32,81,92,026 27,70,49,461

V  Profit before Prior Period items and Tax (Il - IV} 2,43,35,179 2,00,53,189
vl Prior Period ltems 23 14,731 22080
Vil Profit before Tax (V - Vi) 2,43,20,448 2.00,31,108
Vil Tax Expense:

{1} Current Tax 51,00.000 4159833

(2) Deferrad Tax 1,76, 64 847 42 17.850

(3) Previous Years MAT Cradit Recevabla (1,71,95,748) i
(X  Profit/ (Loss) for the period (Vill - IX) 1,86,71, 349 1.16,53 436
X Earmings pereautty share of face value of Rs, 104

{1) Basic 24 2.334 1457

| {2) Diluted 24 2334 1.457
Significant Accounting Policies 1
The accompanying notes are an intergral part of
the Financial Statements
AS PER QUR AUDIT REPORT OF EVEN DATE
Faor AlL.Thakkar & Co.

FRN: 120116W
Chartered Accountants .. FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

iy 4 i L B g
\j : L%i\ N 2 (uﬂf\@ﬁi r‘:fjﬁr{.g},}g\, P?Q,{EL d
N . 2 B |
t®anjiv Shah) 0 U (SANJAY S, SHAH) (RITA S. SHAM)

v riner ~ DIRECTOR DIRECTOR

Membership No. : 42264 |
4 & CA}?'"
}JVL_.% i 2
sy (Kinjat Sheth) (Johnny Gearge)
te :23.08. {Company Secretory) (CFO)




o — ¥ ~i— -

SAKAR HEALTHCARE PRIVATE LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°' MARCH, 2015

(Rs. in Lacs)

Year Ended

31/03/2015

Year Ended
31/03/2014

A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
PROFIT BEFORE TAX
ADJUSTMENTS FOR
Depreciation
Financial Charges
Interest Received
Dividend Received
Income Tax
Deferred Tax Liability
Mat Credit Receivable
Prelimanary Exp W/o
(Profit) / Loss On Sale of Fixed Assets

243.20

24963
298.53
253

(171.16)

OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE

WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES

ADJUSTMENTS FOR

Trade and Other Receivables

Inventories

Long Term Loans & Advances

Other Non Current Assets

Short Term Loans & Advances

Deferred Tax Liabilites

Long Term Liabilities

Short Term Bowroing

Long Term Provisions

Trade Payables

Other Current Liabilities

Short Term Provisions

Provision for Employee Benefit

CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS

Taxes paid [Income Tax]

NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of Fixed Assets

Interest Received

Dividend Received

Purchase of Investment In Mutual Fund

Sales of Investment in Mutual Fund

Investment in Equity Shares

Advances and Loans to Subsidiaries

Sale/Deduction of Fixed Assets

NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES
C CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Financial Charges Paid

Proceeds from issue of share capital

Dividend Distribution Tax Paid

Increase in Working Capital Loan

Raising of Long Term & Other Borrowings (net)

NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS (A+B+C)

CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR

CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR

959.99

(24,46)
(13.61)

91.54

(75.186)

(256.11)
(123.06)
14.09
2.30
468,57
51.00
417.57

66.80
2.53

69.33 (64.27)
(298.53)
(88.00)

117.56
(268.97)
84.33
__ 899
93.32

200.31

211.90
374.58
239

90.55
36.70

439

(47.84)

99.80
185.05
5.70
2.78

898.24

41.60
856.64

(269.68)

(374.58)

(220.00)

(594.58)
(7.62)

16.61
8.99

CASH ON HAND
BALANCES WITH SCHEDULE BANK IN CURRENT ACCOUNT
CASH & BANK BALANCE AS PER BALANCE SHEET

3.49
89.83
93.32

1.10
7.89
8.99

AS PER OUR AUDIT REPORT OF EVEN DATE
For, A. L. Thakkar & Co.

Firm Registration No.: 120116W
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
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Sanjiv V Shah PYANJAY S. SHAH)
Partner x=*” DIRECTOR <
Membership No.: 042264 g

PLACE : AHMEDABAD Kiny

DATE :«3.-0§.20/¢

Company Secsetary

(RITA S. SHAH)
DIRECTOR
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SAKAR HEALTHCARE LIMITED
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended on 31* MARCH, 2015

i2)

(3}

SHARE CAPITAL

Particulars As at Az at
032015 3110372014

Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)

Authornised :

120,000,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 125110!0{!!{10{} B!DD!DD!DDI}

Issued, Subscribed & Paid up :

80,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each fully paid up 8.,00,00,000 8,00,00,000

Share Application Money Received - £8,00.000

8,00,00,000 8,88,00,000

The Company has only one class of shares referred to as equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10/~ Each
holder of equity shares is entitied to one vote par share,

The Company declares and pays dividends in Indian rupees. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is
subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting,

The details of shareholder holding more than 5% shares as at March 31, 2015 is sat out below

% held as at

MNo. of March 31, No.of % held as at
Name of the shareholder shares 2015 shares * March 31, 2014
SANJAY 5 SHAH 4467500 55.84% 3387500 43 34%
RITABEN 5. SHAH 245000 3.06% 12500 7.66%
SURENDRA T. SHAH 1400000 17.50% 1400000 17.50%
AARSH SHAH 1307500 16.345% 700000 B.75%
AIRMEX (GUL) PVT. LTD 400000 5.00% 400000 . 500%

Tha reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding as at March 31, 2015 is set out below:

Particulars As at As at
. 3110372015 31/03/2014
Number of shares at the beginning 80,00,000 80,00,000
Add: Shares issued during the year - -
Number of shares at the end 80.00,000 B0.00,000
— e D — A A
RESERVES AND SURPLUS
Particulars As at As at
3110312015 31103/2014
{Amount Rs.) {Amount {Rs.)

Securities Premium Reserve

Balance at the beginning of the year 1.80,00,000 1.560.00,000
Add: Addition during the year MIL HIL
Balance at the end of the year 1,60,00,000 1,60,00,000
Surplus

Balance at the baginning of the WEEr 5,49,73,042 43319616
Add: Met profit after tax transferred from 1,86,71 349 116,583,428
Statement of Profit and Loss |
Amount available for appropriation 7.35,44 301 §.49,73,042
Balance at the end of the year 7,36,44,391 549,73 ‘.'!42-

Total 8,96,44, 391 7,09,73,042




SAKAR HEALTHCARE LIMITED
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended on 31% March, 2015

(4)

(5)

(6}

(7)

(8)

(9)

DEFFERED TAX LIABILITIES (NET)

Particulars

As at
31/03/2015
Amount (Rs,)

As at
31/03/2014
Amount (Rs.)

Deferred Tax Liability arising on account of
timing difference for depreciation

Difference in Net Block of Asset as per

. Books and as per Income Tax Act, 1981 12,98,82,641 T.54,37 127
Total 12,98,82,641 7.54,37.127
MNet 12,98,82,641 7,54 37127
Deferred Tax Liability @ 32.445% 4.21,40,423 2,44,75,576
LONG TERM BORROWING
Particulars As at As at
31/03/2015 31/03/2014
Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
SECURED
Term Loan From Schedule bank 11,01,84 212 135027223
{(A) 11,01,94,212 13,50,27,223
UNSECURED
Unsecured Loan 7.,76,24 331 410,35 615
(B) 7,76,24,331 4,10,35,615
(A+B) 18,78,18, 542 17,60,62,838
——-">o. _—
SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS
Particulars As at As at
31/03/2015 31/03/2014
SECURED
Working Capital Loan From Bank 5,96,83.085 6,71,98 874
5,96,83,085 6,71,98,874
TRADE PAYABLES
Particulars As at As at
31/03/2015 31/03/2014
Trade Payables 86,08,341 3.52,20.814
96,09,341 3,52,20,814
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Particulars As at As at
31/03/2015 31/03/2014
Secured Loan Repayble within Twelve Months 2,13.00.000 2,01,00,000
Advance from Customers 40,70,651 1,83,53 495
For other liabilities 36,74, 800 28,97 790
2,90,45 451 4,13,51,285
SHORT-TERM PROVISIONS
Particulars As at As at
31/03/2015 31/03/2014
Provision for
Gratuity 11,76,279 O AR BENG
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SAKAR HEALTHCARE LIMITED

Notes farmﬂg{ part of the Financial Statements for the year ended on 31* MARCH, 2015

{11) LONG-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

Particulars As at As at 31/03/2014
31/03/2015
Unsecured, considered good
Deposite ( Gujarat Electric Board ) 2810721 28,110,721
" Deposit { Gas ) 15,000 15,000
28,25.721 28,25 721

(12) INVENTORIES

Particulars As at As at 31/03/2014
310312015
{As taken, Valued & Cerlified by the Management)
Raw Material/Packing Material / Stores & Consumables 3,53.53,928 45800 937
Finished Goods / Stock in Process 3,20,27 406 2.29 41 386
6,73,81,332 6,87,42,303

(13) TRADE RECEIVABLES

Particulars

As at
31/0372015

As at 31/03/2014

Debtors outstanding for more than six months
Unsecured Considered good

Other Debts
Unsecured Considered good

(14) CASH & BANK BALANCES

2,00,53121
2,00,53,121

2,24 99,348

2,24,99,348

Particulars As at As at 3‘”’”3}'2{”4
31/03/2015
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash on Hand
Cash on Hand 348012 1,098,502
Balances with Banks
In Bank Accounts 8982835 7,808,392
93,31,847 8.,98,894

(15) SHORT-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

Particulars Ag at As at 31/03/2014
31/03/2015
(Unsecured Considered Good)
Excise Modvate Ajc 13529178 24805818
Excise PLA Afc 746049 58131
MAT Credit Receivable 16853226 -
Advances Recoverable in cash or kind 1541161 B22830
Advance Payment For Capital Goods 474101 ar4101
VAT {?redit 6357052 4369461
Frepaid Expenses 824872 740959
4.03,25,739 3,11,71,2598
—
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SAKAR HEALTHCARE LIMITED

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended on 31 March, 2015

(16) REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

Particulars ' Year Ended Year Ended
31/03/2015 31/03/2014
Contract Sales 9.79.57,004 11.12,33.2689
Direct Sales 25,23,16,278 18,56,30,470
35,02,73,280 29,68,63,739
(17) OTHER INCOME
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31/03/2015 31/03/2014
interest Income 2,52,965 2.38.911
Income Tax Refund 960 -
2,53,925 2,38,911
(18) COST OF MATERIAL CONSUMED
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31/03/2015 31/03/2014
Opening Stock of RM/PM & Stores and 4,58,00,937 383,777,100
A} Consumables
Add: Purchases 17,19,68,890 13,4813 689
Less: Closing Stock of RM/PM & Stores and
Consumables 3.53,53 928 4,58.00,937
18,24,13,901 12,73,89,844
(19 CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GooDS, WORK-IN-PROGREES AND STOCK-IN-
) TRADE
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
3110312015 31/03/2014
Opening Stock of Finished Goods { Stock in
Process 2,29 41 366 2,78,40,968
Less:
Closing Stock of Finished Goods / Stock in
Process 3,20,27 406 2.29.41,368
{90,86,040) 48,99, 602
(20) EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31/03/2015 31/03/2014
Salary and bonus 3,73,06,228 3,16,30,446
Director's remuneration 20,50,000 10,20.000
Conjribution to Provident and other funds 1.61607 1,17 444
E.S.I.Exp. 1,42,238 1,07,736
Gratuity 2,29 670 2,778,387
Staff welfare expenses 1,31,490 61,871
4,00,21,233 3,32,15,884




SAKAR HEALTHCARE LIMITED

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended on 31* March, 2015
{21) FINANCE COSTS
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
3110372015 310372014
Bank Charges 6,112,868 5,14, 385
Bank Interest 2,52 39.746 360,43 522
298,52 614 3,74,57 907
{22) OTHER EXPENSES
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31/03/2015 3110312014
Advertisement Exp, 25787 -
Audit Fees 56,180 58,180
Business Deviopment Exp, 376,625 1.57,048
Commission Exp. 1.500 -
Courier & Postage Exp. 18,12,675 16,858,808
Electrical Exp. 348,747 7.54 864
Excise - 11,770
Expart Exp. 4,26,229 738818
Factary / General Exp. 10,896,348 20,52 230
Food & Refreshment Exp. 752813 10,06.618
Freight Exp. 31311 8,03.808
Hygenic Maintanance Exp, 287825 8,58 503
Income Tax Wir 10,000 250
insurance Exp. 4,592 823 5.00,054
150 Certificate Charges 72,753 18,539
I5sue Exp, B.79.216 .
Legal Exp, - 94,983
Licence Charges 48,220 39,617
Loading & Unloading Charges 3888 13,712
Mermbership Fees Exp, 58,146 24 Bag
Packing Exp. .54, 400 639,312
Power & Fuel Exp. 32373426 2,80,00 665
Professional Fees Exp, 4,895,020 3656814
Professional Tax Exp, 2,400 2400
Property Tax Exp. - 4,930
R.O.C. Expenses 408400 -
Repairs & Mainlainance :
Machinery 23,24, 760 19,58,394
Factory Builging &,54,004 586220
Computer 1,864,743 1,68 540
Cther 1,20,772 34.64,279 59373
Product Registration Ch arges 53.57 380 24,23 355
Product Permission Exp, 417,500 6,45,256
Servica Tax Exp. 8,550 17,027
Stationery Exp. 672425 6,110,927
Stores & Spares { Consumable Expenses 31,584,183 2845 872
TGS Interest Exp, 400 8,007
Telephone / Mobile / Internet Exp. 7,891,256 4 36 T4
Testing & Analysis / Laboratary Exp. 4,38.853 21.57.293
Travelling & Conveyance Exp, 16,445,322 30,05,167
Vatav & Kasar Ade 802257 (1,99,690)
\at Exp. 44 90 -
Vehicle Exp. 3.33,383 330,898
5,80,27 490 5,28,96.455
(23) PRIOR PERIOD ITEMS
Particulars Year Ended ‘fear Ended
IH0I2015 311032014
Prior Period Exp. 14731 22,080
14,731 22,080
{24) EARNINGS PER SHARE
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31/03/2015 3170312014
Face value of Equity Shares {Rs} 10 10
et Frofit available for Equity Shareholders 1,86.71,349 116,53 425
No. of Equity Shares 80,00,000 80.00,000 /{t
Basic and Diluted EPS (Rs.) 2334 1 A5F [
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'SAKAR HEALTHCARE LIMITED

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements

for the year ended on 315 March, 2015

(25) The revised Schedule Vi as notified under the Companies Act, 1856, has become app!

icable to the Company for presentation of

its financial statements

for the year ending march 3,

2015 The adoption of the revised Schedule VI

the presentation and

disclosures which have begn compli

ad with 1 these financial

5|Ayushi S. Shah
yushi:3. Sha Executive

Administrative

requirements has significantly modified
staternents. Previous year figures have been reclassified in accordance with currant year requirements
(26) Related Party Disclosures {Rs.in Lacs) ]
) | 201415 | 201314 [ i
Nature of 1 slanc o 1
St Name of the | 3 m,t'_ Nature of Volumea of Galance Volume of B;Iancc
relationship at the end at the end
no Related Parties transaction | transaction transaction
with company of the year of the year
Rs.in Lacs Rsin Lacs g
T I S— 1o Reinldes) . Rs.in Lacs |
| Remuneration 10.50 10.20 [
".115;w|ay S. Shah ~ Managing Director and 1
Perquisites J( i l
T - “Unseucred | 776 24| l
Loan I
2{Sanjay S. Shah Managing Director
- Remuneration 5.00
and
3|Rita § Shah | Executive Director Perquisites
|
|
}' Remuneration 5.00
o l and
4lAarsh § Shah \Jt Managing Director| Perquisites
- Salary sool - | 8Os -

(27) In the opinion of the board, Current Assets,
course of business. Pravisions for all known

{28) Previous year figures have been
current year

rearranged/ regrouped wherev

Loans and Advances are approximately . s
habilities are

crovided for in full and the same are adequate an
in excess of the amount considered as reasonably necessary

er necessary (o make them comparable with the figures

rated at the vaue, if realised in prdinary
d not

of the

For A.L.Thakkar & Co.
FRN: 120116W e
Chartered coxﬂ-\tants" e

s

{Sanjiv S-h-ah)
Partner
WMembership No. : 42264

Place : Ahmedabad
Date :23.08.2015
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